
         
 

                      
                            

Page 1 of 2    

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/agendas_ minutes/2022/plan comm - 4th tues/2022-05-24plancomm/2022-05-24plancommagenda-

pubhear.docx 

5/23/2022 2:46 PM 

                                                                                                    136 North Monroe Street 

  Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                            

                                                          

NOTICE OF A CITY OF WATERLOO   

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and the news media, the following 

meeting will be held: 

 

MEETING: PLAN COMMISSION  

DATE:  Tuesday, May 24, 2022     TIME:  6:00 p.m.  

LOCATION: 136 N. MONROE STREET, MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Join Zoom Meeting:     https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85986893490?pwd=bk16VWNxRGF6Mzgzb0x6ZUhYakl6QT09 

Meeting ID: 859 8689 3490        Passcode: 349043 

Dial by phone      +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)         

to consider the following: 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS -   

1) CALL TO ORDER  

 
2) PUBLIC HEARING – Ordinance §385-18 C(3)(a) & §385-8 B (7)  Conditional Use Application, Tom Hoesly, For 

The Property Located at 825 Waterloo Rd, Waterloo.  The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow 

for a storage building to be built on the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required when adding an additional 

accessory building exceeding 200 square feet in an Agricultural District being used as a residential storage building, 

not for agricultural use. Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0733-000. Also known as 825 Waterloo Rd. 

 

3) ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING 

 

PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES: May 4, 2022 

 

3) CITIZEN INPUT  

 

4) OLD BUSINESS 

 
a) Plan Commission Consideration And Report On Resolution #2021-38 Authorizing The Sale And Transfer 

Of Land Consisting Of The Eastern Portion Of Parcel 290-0813-0533-040 Located Between 136 North 

Monroe Street And 124 North Monroe Street From The City Of Waterloo To Mitchell Sillman, Before Council 

Final Action As Recommended By The City Attorney 

 

 

5) NEW BUSINESS 
a) Ordinance §385-18 C(3)(a) & §385-8 B (7)  Conditional Use Application, Tom Hoesly, For The Property 

Located at 825 Waterloo Rd, Waterloo.  The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a 

storage building to be built on the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required when adding an additional 

accessory building exceeding 200 square feet in an Agricultural District being used as a residential storage 

building, not for agricultural use. Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0733-000. Also known as 825 Waterloo Rd.  

 

b) Ordinance §385-25 McKay Nursery Landscaping to present Landscape Design Review of 4 units in 

McKay Way area.  Architectural design review. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85986893490?pwd=bk16VWNxRGF6Mzgzb0x6ZUhYakl6QT09


         
 

                      
                            

Page 2 of 2    

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/agendas_ minutes/2022/plan comm - 4th tues/2022-05-24plancomm/2022-05-24plancommagenda-

pubhear.docx 

5/23/2022 2:46 PM 

c) Ordinance § 385-25 A (2) Oliver Construction designs for the exterior of Trek Bicycle.   

 
d) Ordinance §385-25 A (2) Kwik Trip exterior remodel.   

 

 
6) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

7) ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

Posted, Distributed & Emailed:  05/20/2022   

Members:  Leisses, Quimby, Petts, Crosby, Reynolds, Lannoy, and Sorenson  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, 

upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location. 



Page 1 of 1 
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2022-05-04PlanComm special meeting/2022-05-04PlanCommMinutes.docx 
5/10/2022 11:31 AM 

 

WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION – Minutes for May 4, 2022 
[a digital meeting recording also serves as the official record] 

 
 
PLAN COMMISSION HEARING & MEETING 

PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS -   

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL.  Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. Commissioners 
attending: Sorenson, Crosby, Reynolds, Quimby and Petts.  Absent: Lannoy, Leisses.  Others attending: Alicia 
Schimmel, Stephanie Quimby, Treasurer Tschanz and Clerk Ritter.   
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING – Conditional Use Application, Stacey Riege, For The Property Located At 1145/1155 
Bluegrass Trail, Waterloo. The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a two-family dwelling on 
the subject parcel.  A conditional use permit is required for two-family dwelling in a R-2 single family residential 
district.  The property is described as follows: Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0521-076. Also known as 1145/1155 
Bluegrass Trail. 

 

3. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING 
 

PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETINGMINUTES: March 22, 2022 [Petts/Crosby] to approve the minutes as presented. VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT. None. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
Conditional Use Application, Stacey Riege, For The Property Located At 1145/1155 Bluegrass Trail, Waterloo. The 
applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a two-family dwelling on the subject parcel.  A 
conditional use permit is required for two-family dwelling in a R-2 single family residential district.  The property is 
described as follows: Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0521-076. Also known as 1145/1155 Bluegrass Trail.  
[Sorenson/Crosby}  VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS  Clerk’s office will be looking at zoning and updating.  

 
6. ADJOURNMENT [Petts/Crosby]  VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 

 
 
 
 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 

 

































The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 332-3 Tree planting.  

A. Permit required. No trees, except the types recommended by the Committee, shall be planted in or upon 

any public street or place. Trees shall be planted only after a written permit has been received from the 

Committee, which permit shall state the name of the applicant, his address, the property on which the 

trees are to be planted, and the type to be planted. The trees shall be planted in such manner that they 

shall be equidistant between the curbline and the sidewalk. The distance between the trees shall not be 

less than 35 feet.  

B. Trees on newly opened streets. On newly opened streets, the Tree Committee shall have the authority to 

designate the types of trees and the manner in which they shall be planted and such other shrubs and 

bushes as the Committee shall approve.  

C. Trees planted in the public right-of-way shall be planted no closer than 40 feet to the nearest intersection 

or 10 feet to any driveway opening, buried cable or other utility. No permit will be issued if the tree 

lawn, defined as the public right-of-way between a public street and a public sidewalk, is less than six 

feet wide. Similarly, no permit will be issued for the planting of a tree beneath utility lines. [Added 2-

20-2014 by Ord. No. 2014-02]  

 










































